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MEMORANDUM 
Reference: M24-17 

To:   All Clubs 
From:   FSC Competition Coordinator 
Date:   12 April 2024 
Subject:  FSC Disciplinary Regulations 
 
Members 
 
A review has been completed of the FSC Disciplinary and Disputes Regulations and changes have been approved by the FSC 
Board.  The updated regulations (version 1.13) is available from the FSC Website and is now in operation. 
 
In addition to general tidy ups and minor clarification in some clauses the Key changes are: 
 
Article 6.2 (d) iv) updated. 
 
Article 7.4 (b) – video submitted must be unedited 
 
Article 7.6 New – Ability to Cite A Participant to Appear 
 
Article 8.2 – Charges of Misconduct – e) updated and f) is new. 
 
Article 8.7 b) (vii) New 
 
Article 8.9 (l) updated. 
 
Article 11.7 – Suspended Sanctions – new clause c) 
 
Article 12:12 – Contempt in the face of a Tribunal – b) – f) updated. 
 
Article 14 – Publication and Confidentiality – clauses a) – d) new 
 
Article 15.3 – Misconduct re Club Liability – Spectators and Supporters added in a) and b).  Clauses e) to m) are new. 
 
Article 17.4 c) and d) – 2nd yellow card in cup competition and suspension 
 
Article 23 – Definition of Supporter – added. 
 
Article 24.2 c) includes Women’s Premiership 
 
Article 24.1 d) Updated penalty for R3 offences 
                     
Article 24.3 Updated penalties for D3 and D4 occurrences  
 
Article 24.7 New Misconduct Codes – M33 to M38 
 
Article 25 – Application Fees  
      There is now a fee for clubs applying for a hearing of the MRC on Exceptional Circumstances. 
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